

MEMO

Date: December 13, 2024

To: The Board of Education

Kevin Patrick, Secretary-Treasurer From:

Subject: PUBLIC BOARD MEETING - December 17, 2024

A Meeting of the Board of Education will be held:

Date: Tuesday, December 17, 2024

Time: 7:30 pm

Place: School Board Office Board Room, 425 Pinecrest Rd

> The public is invited to attend the public board meeting in person or join the meeting livestream. The following link will allow you to observe the board meeting and to

electronically participate in the question period on agenda items.

Attend the December 17meeting online https://bit.ly/4ecWlmz

SD72 event calendar https://www.sd72.bc.ca/page/109/calendar

Kevin W. Patrick, CPA, CGA Secretary-Treasurer

KWP:nc

Enc.

Schools c:

Partner Groups

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 72 (CAMPBELL RIVER) BOARD OF EDUCATION

PUBLIC BOARD MEETING

7:30 pm, Tuesday, December 17, 2024 School Board Office Board Room

Draft agenda

1.	Call to Order/ Chairperson's Remarks			
2.	Superintendent's Remarks			
3.	Approval of the minutes of the meeting of November 26, 2024	Exhibit		
4.	Business arising from the minutes			
5.	Additions or alterations to the agenda			
6.	Approval of the agenda			
7.	Report of Board decisions from the December 17, 2024 Confidential Board Meeting			
8.	Correspondence			
9.	Public Submissions			
10.	Agenda Submissions			
11.	Electorate and Board Matters			
	A. Board Governance Policy - Notice of Motion (C Gillis) - Policy 15: Meetings	Exhibit		
	B. Board motions to BC School Trustees Association AGM (K Eddy)			
12.	Educational Submissions			
13.	Educational Issues			
	A. Carihi fire/ instructional plan update (G Manning)			
14.	Business Administration			
	A. Resolution re Stripe payments (K Patrick) (motion required)			
15.	Committee Reports			
	A. Dec 12, 2024 - Superintendent's student leadership committee (S Briggs)			
16.	Any Other Business			
17.	Questions from Anyone Present on Agenda Items for This Meeting			
18.	Adjournment			

Kevin W. Patrick, CPA, CGA

Secretary-Treasurer

KWP:nc

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 72 (CAMPBELL RIVER), HELD IN PERSON AND ELECTRONICALLY AT 7:30 PM, ON TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 26, 2024

Present: K. Eddy Chair; C. Gillis, Vice-Chair; S. Briggs, J. Gladish, D. Harper, J. McMann, Trustees; M. Kyle, Associate Superintendent; P. Cizmic, Associate Superintendent, G. Manning, Superintendent; and K. Patrick Secretary-Treasurer.

Absent: D. Hagen, Trustee

24-185 Call to order/chair's remarks

Board Chair Eddy called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm. Eddy began by addressing the fire at Carihi Secondary School on November 21, 2024 and acknowledging the response efforts. She thanked the district's compassionate response team, who supported students, staff and families from Friday through Monday, as well as the maintenance and operations staff for their quick work in cleaning and assessing the school. Special thanks were also given to the senior leadership team and to the communications manager for keeping the community informed. Eddy expressed gratitude to the many firefighters from various areas who worked to contain the fire.

She closed by highlighting the trustees' participation in the BCSTA Trustee Academy, held Nov 21-23, 2024, where they learned about gathering student input and supporting inclusion and diversity.

24-186 Superintendent's remarks

Superintendent Manning expressed his gratitude to the community, provincial partners, and Carihi staff for their efforts during the fire response, commending their planning to prioritize students' needs. All students will be back in school on December 2, 2024 with Oyster River school secured as the satellite space. A big thank you to everyone who worked diligently behind the scenes.

The marking for the Fundamental Skills Assessment (FSA) for grades 4 and 7 is complete, and the results will be shared with the board soon.

At the BCSTA Trustee Academy, the focus was on inclusion. Campbell River School District teaching staff member Natalie Raedwulf-Pogue shared an outstanding presentation. Additionally, Audrey Wilson received the BC Principal Award at BCSTA for her excellent work in the community working with children.

24-187 Approval of the minutes of November 5, 2024

It was proposed by J. Gladish, seconded by J. McMann and CARRIED:

THAT the minutes of the meeting of November 5, 2024 are hereby approved as circulated.

24-188 Approval of the agenda

It was proposed by D. Harper, seconded by C. Gillis and CARRIED:

THAT the agenda is hereby approved as circulated.

24-189 Report from the November 26, 2024 Confidential Board Meeting

Vice-Chair Gillis reported general statements of matters discussed in the Board's Confidential Meeting, and in accordance with Section 72(3) of the School Act, reports the following:

- 1. Teaching, administrative and support staff changes;
- 2. Property, legal and financial issues.

24-190 Board Committee Appointments for Dec 1, 2024 - Nov 30, 2025

Board Chair Eddy passed the gavel to Vice-Chair Gillis for the announcement of Board committee appointments for December 1, 2024 – November 30, 2025. The committee appointments will be posted on the Trustees page of the district website.

It was proposed by C. Gillis, seconded by J. Gladish and CARRIED:

THAT the Board committee appointments be accepted as announced.

24-191 Election of BC Public School Employers' Association (BCPSEA) representative

Trustee Gladish nominated Chair Eddy for the position of BC Public School Employers' Association (BCPSEA) Representative for 2025. Chair Eddy accepted the nomination.

After calling two more times for further nominations and hearing none, Vice-Chair Gillis declared that Chair Eddy was elected as the Board representative to the BC Public School Employers' Association for 2025 by acclamation. Trustee Gladish was proposed as the alternate representative.

24-192 Election of BC School Trustee Association (BCSTA) Provincial Council representative for 2024

Trustee Harper nominated Vice-Chair Gillis for the position of BC School Trustees Association (BCSTA) Provincial Council Representative for 2025. Vice-Chair Gillis accepted the nomination.

After calling two more times for further nominations and hearing none, Chair Eddy declared that Vice-Chair Gillis was elected as the Board representative to the BC School Trustees Association Provincial Council for 2025 by acclamation. Trustee McMann was proposed as the alternate representative.

24-193 Finance Warrant No. 4, October 31, 2024

It was proposed by J. McMann, seconded by D. Harper and CARRIED:

THAT the Finance Warrant No. 4 dated October 31, 2024, be accepted as presented.

24-194 November 18, 2024 Core professional development committee

Trustee Gladish shared that there was discussion around collaboration grants and mentorship. The committee is working hard to ensure that pro-d opportunities are available for everyone who needs it.

24-195 November 21-23, 2024 BC School Trustee Association (BCSTA) Trustee Academy

Trustee Gillis reported that it was an honour to attend the Trustee Academy with 59 other school districts, and everyone agreed it was the best event they've attended. Trustee Gillis expressed gratitude to the many districts that reached out offering support regarding the Carihi fire. Additionally, Trustee Gillis attended a 3-hour session on AI, where he learned how AI can be used effectively in education.

24-196 November 23, 2024 Vancouver Island School Trustees Association (VISTA)

Board Chair Eddy confirmed that SD72 Trustees will be hosting the 2025 VISTA fall annual meeting in Campbell River. SD72 Trustees brought forward two motions through VISTA for consideration at the BCSTA AGM in April 2025, both of which were approved. These motions focus on a cybersecurity initiative and the creation of a new funding stream, an Annual Technology Grant (ATG), to fund instructional technology and ensure equitable access to instructional technology across the province.

Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 7:55 pm





MEETINGS

The board values knowledgeable decision-making. The purpose of board meetings is to develop board awareness, understanding and direction on matters relevant to the district. Board motions duly moved and approved confirm district direction, action and outcomes.

The board values transparency and accountability. The public and representatives of the press may attend regular and special meetings of the board and provision shall be made for presentation to the board of parent and community interests relevant to the meeting agenda.

The board values personal and organizational dignity and integrity. Matters of a confidential nature shall be treated in a manner that protects individual privacy, board contractual, legal or labour relations positions, and the public interests. The board may convene confidential meetings to ensure necessary confidentiality to address issues dealing with individuals, land, labour relations, litigation, negotiations or other matters determined by the board to be of a sufficiently sensitive nature that provisions for confidentiality must apply.

The board values respectful and orderly conduct. Board meetings shall be conducted in a manner that preserves personal integrity, expects individual accountability, ensures procedural fairness, is efficient and disciplined, and is consistent with agreed on board meeting procedures.

1. General

- 1.1 The superintendent, secretary-treasurer and associate superintendent shall attend all board meetings unless it is determined by the board that they shall not attend.
- 1.2 The board shall hold meetings as often as is necessary in order to fulfill its duties.
- 1.3 Board meetings shall be held throughout the school calendar year on Tuesday's beginning immediately following Labour Day. The regular board meeting schedule will be created on a yearly basis and adopted by the Board.
- 1.4 A quorum, which is a simple majority of the number of board members, must be present and no act, proceeding or policy of the board shall be deemed valid unless adopted at a duly constituted meeting.
- 1.5 To provide for the fair, open, orderly and efficient conduct of the board's business, board meetings shall be conducted according to Robert's Rules of Order. Board meeting procedures that supersede or that are not addressed by Robert's Rules of Order shall be established by the board.
- 1.6 In non-election years, at the first public board meeting in November, the chair and vice-chair shall be elected, and signing officers shall be appointed.
- 1.7 Following a by-election, at the first regular meeting of the board the returns shall be read and the Oath of Office shall be administered to the newly elected board members.

2. Regular Board Meetings and Agenda

- 2.1 Board meetings shall normally be held at 7:30 p.m. and shall conclude no later than 10:00 p.m. except by board motion to extend the meeting.
- 2.2 Material to be included in the agenda must be submitted to the secretary-treasurer no later than 12:00 noon of the Wednesday <mark>preceding</mark> a regular board meeting. The agenda and notice of meeting shall be ready for distribution by 4:00 p.m. of the Friday preceding a regular board meeting.

3. Inaugural Meetings and Agenda

3.1 In an election year, the inaugural meeting of the board shall be convened at 7:00 pm and be held within 30 days from the date of election at which time the returns shall be read, the Oath of Office shall be administered, the chair and vice-chair shall be elected, and signing officers shall be appointed.

4. Delegations to the Board

- 4.1 Any individual or group of persons is welcome to make a submission to the Board of Education at any public meeting, subject to the provisions of 4.4.
- 4.2 Delegations are encouraged to notify the school board office of their intent to make a submission so time will be made available, subject to the provisions of 4.4.
- 4.3 A delegation shall appoint a spokesman who will act as a contact person in the event that the board needs to direct a reply or decision to the group.
- 4.4 Individuals or groups wishing to make a presentation to the Board must submit a completed "Application to Present to the Board of Education School District 72" with all supporting material that will be used as part of the presentation, to the Secretary-Treasurer's office by 12:00 pm on the Wednesday preceding the Board meeting at which they wish to present. This application form is available on the school district website. The application request will be at the discretion of the Board Chair and will be reviewed at the Board agenda setting meeting prior to the board meeting. Individuals or groups will be advised by the Friday prior to the board meeting whether their presentation application has been approved and will form part of the next Board agenda. Presentations to the Board may not exceed 10 minutes unless approved by the Board Chair.
- 4.5 There will be no more than 20 minutes allotted for all presentations to the board at each Board meeting.
- 4.6 The spokesperson for the delegation or group will sit at the end of the board table and directly address the board.

5. Special Board Meetings and Agenda

5.1 Special board meetings of the board may be held at the call of the chair, secretary-treasurer or a majority of board members. Normally, only agenda items announced at the time the special board meeting is called shall be considered.

6. Confidential Board Meetings and Agenda

- 6.1 Confidential board meetings shall be held before each regular board meeting and may resume after the regular board meeting and shall be chaired by the vice-chair of the board. Normally, only agenda items announced at the time the confidential board meeting is called shall be considered.
- 6.2 No person shall disclose the proceedings of a confidential board meeting. The board, shall by resolution, approve the record of matters discussed and decisions made in confidential board meetings that shall be reported.

7. Board Information Sessions and Agenda

Board information sessions may be held as required, and:

- 7.1 Shall be convened only for the purposes of information sharing, issue clarification, identification of options and alternatives, and understanding of impacts;
- 7.2 District staff, external resources and such other individuals that may be deemed necessary to provide information and guidance to the board may participate in board information sessions;

- 7.3 No decision or other official action shall be taken by the board while meeting in a board information session;
- 7.4 The agenda may include any item relevant to the district except a matter that would meet the standard to be addressed by a confidential board meeting; and
- 7.5 The superintendent and/or delegate(s) shall attend and facilitate all board information sessions which shall be conducted informally.

8. Question Period During Public Meetings of the Board of Education

- 8.1 Questions on agenda items can be submitted to the Board of Education:
 - Before the meeting: questions on agenda items can be sent to the Superintendent's office in writing; and
 - During the public meeting: questions on agenda items can be submitted in three ways:
 - Virtually, through the Question and Answer function in the online meeting;
 - In person, when in attendance at the public meeting; or
 - In written form, and signed by the person posing the question.

The Chair will call for questions on agenda items at the end of the meeting. Questions can be asked or will be read out and addressed at that time.

- 8.2 All questions will be directed to the Board Chair.
- 8.3 Questions will be submitted to the Superintendent of Schools (or designate) prior to the start of the Question Period. Questions will be asked in order of submission. Priority will be given to those who have not presented during the public meeting portion of the agenda. If time permits, questions may be submitted in writing from the floor.
- 8.4 The Questions Period will be limited to 15 minutes.
- 8.5 The Board Chair, with assistance from the Superintendent, may direct the questions to the appropriate person. If the question is not answered at the meeting, the individual asking the question will be contacted in a timely manner.
- 8.6 There will be a limit of one question per person.
- 8.7 Only questions on agenda items will be answered, if the information is readily available, at the public meeting.
- 8.8 Answers to questions must not result in staff workload exceeding thirty (30) minutes.
- 8.9 All written questions and answers will be recorded in the Board meeting minutes.

Legal References: School Act Secs. 65-72

Monitoring Method: Board Governance Policy Committee

Monitoring Frequency: Annual

Adopted: June 25, 2013 Amended: June 20, 2017 October 2017

June 2018
December 2018
November 2019
October 2020
December 2024



Application to Present to the Board of Education

Please complete the following application and either drop it off with the School District receptionist or email to natalie.crawshaw@sd72.bc.ca. You will be contacted by the Secretary-Treasurer's office to be advised if your application has been approved or declined by the Friday immediately preceding the public board meeting you wish to present at.

Presentation Topic:					
Name of Presenter(s):	-		-		
Name of Organization (if applic	able):				
Presenter's Position in Organiz	ation:				
Contact Phone #: Please acknowledge that you have reviewed the information found on the reverse side of this application for by checking the box and adding your initials:					
Presentations	may not exceed 10 minute	s unless approved by the Bo	ard Chair.		
There is a maximu	m of 20 minutes per board	meeting for all presentations	to the Board.		
Provide the main discussion po	ints of your presentation:				
What is your request? Do you	want action taken by the Sc	ool District?			
	FOR OFFICE	USE ONLY			
Date application received:		_ Time:			
Is the application complete	Yes	No			
What is missing?					
Status of application	Approved	Declined			
Presentation date:					
Applicant notified on:					
11		Signature	of Secretary-Treasurer		



Guidelines for Presenting to the Board of Education

- 1. This application can either be dropped off with the School District receptionist or emailed to: natalie.crawshaw@sd72.bc.ca.
- 2. The application will be reviewed by the Board Chair and you will be contacted by the Secretary-Treasurer's office to be advised if your application has been approved or declined by the Friday immediately preceding the public board meeting you wish to present at.
- 3. Your application may be denied if the issue has been previously presented or considered not to fall under the jurisdiction of School District 72.
- 4. If your presentation has supporting materials, they must be submitted together with your application to present, to the Secretary-Treasurer's office by 12:00 pm on the Wednesday preceding the Public Board meeting you wish to present at so that they can be included with the agenda package.
- 5. If your presentation is approved you must provide the materials you will be using in your presentation (e.g. slides or video) to natalie.crawshaw@sd72.bc.ca by the Friday immediately preceding the public board meeting you will be presenting at.
- 6. At the public meeting your name will be called by the Board Chair to come to the board table and address the meeting. If needed, A laptop and projector will be provided for you to use to make your presentation.
- 7. Your presentation will be recorded.
- 8. At the beginning of your presentation, clearly state: your name, the organization you represent (if applicable), the reason for your presentation and any expected outcome of your presentation.
- 9. Your presentation may not exceed 10 minutes. Please be as clear and concise as possible.
- 10. Board members may ask you questions at the end of your presentation.
- 11. Following your presentation, please provide your speaking notes to the Secretary-Treasurer for public record.
- 12. Do not expect the board to make any decision on your request on the same night as your presentation.
- 13. Profanity is not permitted and will not be tolerated.
- 14. Information collected on this application is done under the general authority of the *Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act*. Personal information will only be used by authorized staff to fulfill the purpose for which it was originally collected, or for a use consistent with that purpose.
- 15. If you have any questions or require more information, contact the Secretary-Treasurer's office: natalie.crawshaw@sd72.bc.ca; or 250-830-2302

I have read and acknowledge the above information	
	Signature of Applicant